



LIBU GEORGE

Designation:
Staff Nurse



Address:
Aikkarayil (House),
Kunnakurdy, Airapuram(po),
Ernnakulam
Kerala, 683541

Phone:
+919846934793

Email:
libugrg@gmail.com

Skilled nursing professional with more than 12 years of experience and passion for providing highest quality of behavioral and medical care. Compassionate and empathetic advocate for patients and families. Skillfully assess health status, develop diagnoses and manage care for patients with acute and chronic concerns. Experienced in structured and unstructured environments, smoothly coordinating multiple activities and competing priorities.

Work History

- | | |
|-----------------------|--|
| 2020-10
Still date | <p>Staff Nurse
Ideal Mind Care Hospital
Kerala</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Coordinated with physicians to perform be decide procedures such as intravenous injections • Identified patient care requirements by establishing personal rapport with patients and families. • Ordered, interpreted and evaluated diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient condition. |
| 2014-02
2020-02 | <p>Staff Nurse
Al-hayat National Hospital
Saudi Arabia</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Assessing, planning, implementing, and evaluating patient care plans in consultation with healthcare professionals. ▪ Evaluating medical information, as well as providing direct and individualized bedside nursing care to pre-and post-surgery patients. ▪ Preparing, administering and recording prescribed medications. ▪ Changing dressings, inserting catheters, and starting IVs. ▪ Adjusting specialized medical equipment as needed, as well as interpreting and recording measurements. ▪ Monitoring patients' vitals and reporting adverse reactions to medications in a timely manner.. ▪ Answering questions and educating patients and their families on surgical procedures and post-surgery care. ▪ Maintaining and updating patient files, medical charts, and health records. ▪ Adhering to best nursing practices, standards, and protocols. |

Passport Details :

Passport No: K9723388
Place of Issue: Riyadh
Date of Issue: 30-June 2013
Date of Expiry: 29-June 2023

2010- 10
2013- 08

Industrial Nurse **Abdulla A M Alkhodari and Sons Company Ltd.**

- Coordinated with physicians to perform be decide procedures such as dressing
- Identified patient care requirements by establishing personal rapport with company workers.
- Ordered, interpreted and evaluated diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient condition and handled emergency situation based on the protocol.

2014-02
2020-02

Staff Nurse **Sharada Hospital** **Uttar Pradesh, India**



- Assessing, planning, implementing, and evaluating patient care plans in consultation with healthcare professionals.
- Evaluating medical information, as well as providing direct and individualized bedside nursing care to pre-and post-surgery patients.
- Preparing, administering and recording prescribed medications.
- Changing dressings, inserting catheters, and starting IVs.
- Adjusting specialized medical equipment as needed, as well as interpreting and recording measurements.
- Monitoring patients' vitals and reporting adverse reactions to medications in a timely manner..
- Answering questions and educating patients and their families on surgical procedures and post-surgery care.
- Maintaining and updating patient files, medical charts, and health records.
- Adhering to best nursing practices, standards, and protocols.

Education

General Nursing and Midwifery

Jnana Jyothi school of Nursing- Bangalore

Passing year: February-2007

Plus Two

St. Thomas H.S.S Keezhillam,

Board of Higher Secondary Examination, Kerala

Passing year: March -2002

High School Diploma

Ebenazer High School – Vettoor

Board of Public Examination, Kerala

Passing year: March-2000

Personal Details

Date of Birth: 30-April 1985

Age: 36yrs.

Marital Status: Married

Religious: Christian

Nationality: Indian

